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December 20,2010 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2010-00222 

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of 
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Rick Bertelson at 
502/564-3940, Extension 260. n 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File 

FROM: Rick Bertelson, Staff Attorney 

DATE: December 20,2010 

RE: Case No. 2010-00222 
Application of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative 
Corporation for an Adjustment of Electric Rates 

Pursuant to the Commission’s November 3, 2010 notice in the above-styled 
case, an informal conference was held in this matter on November 23, 2010. A copy of 
the conference attendance list is attached. In addition to Commission Staff, 
representatives and counsel for Meade County RECC (“Meade County”) were in 
attendance. 

The purpose of the informal conference was to discuss the upcoming 
December I O ,  2010 hearing in the above-styled matter and for Commission Staff to 
discuss with Meade County the types of questions they anticipated asking at the 
hearing. Discussions between Meade County and Commission Staff were productive, 
as Meade County was able to provide answers to a number of questions Commission 
Staff had regarding items they believed necessary to supplement the existing record. 
Staff indicated that the questions would be asked at the hearing to complete the record 
and items could be provided as a post-hearing request. 
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